From: Luke Thromb o |

Sent: 02 April 2020 11:27
To: Henry, Kate
Subject: RE: 2020/0728/P - 70-86 RCS

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Beware — This email originated outside Camden and may be malicious Please take extra care with

any links, attachments, requests to take action or for you to verify your password etc. If in any doubt contact

InformationSecurityTeam(@camden. gov.uk please note there have been reports of emails purporting to be about Covid 19 being

used as cover for scams so extra vigilance is required.

Hi Kate,

| have double checked and the form, at section 17 on the form. The Portal doesn’t allow for amendments

to be made, post submission.

As such, would it be acceptable for me to formally clarify the position in a letter, or email? Clarity provided

below:

SUBMISSION TABLE:

17. All Types of Development: Non-Residential Floors

Use Class

Exist
inten
(squs

B2 - General industrial

Total

REVISED TABLE:

Use Class Existing gross Gross internal Total gross Net additional
internal floorspace to new internal gross internal
floorspace be lost by floorspace floorspace

1




(square metres)

change of use
or demolition
(square metres)

proposed
(including
changes of use
square metres)

following
development
(square metres)

B2 — General Industrial 644 644 0 -644
D1/ C2 — Healthcare Facility 0 0 7,377 +7,377
Total 644 644 7,377 +6,733

Kind regards

Luke Thrumble
Associate Director

mobilef

e-mail: I

DP9 Ltd

100 Pall Mall
London
SW1Y 5NQ

telephone: 020 7004 1700 facsimile: 020 7004 1790 website: www.dp9.co.uk

This e-mail and any attachrnents hereto are strictly confidential and intended solely for the addressee. [t may contain information which is privileged. If you are
not the intended addressee, you must not disclose, forward, copy or take any action in relation to this e-mail or attachments. If you have received this e-mail in

error, please delete it and notify postmaster @dp9.co.uk
From: Henry, Kate <Kate.Henry@camden.gov.uk>

Sent: 23 March 2020 19:53

To Luke Tl
Subject: 2020/0728/P - 70-86 RCS

Hi Luke,

I've noticed that section 17 of the application form hasn’t been filled in correctly. Both the Sustainability
Officer and Camden Cycling Campaign have pointed this out to me. Would you be able to update the form

ASAP.
Thanks,
Kate

Kate Henry

Senior Planner
Regeneration and Planning
London Borough of Camden

Web: camden.gov.uk

5PS
London N1C 4AG

The majority of Council staff are now working at home through remote, secure access to our

systems.




Where possible please now communicate with us by telephone or email. We have limited staff in
our offices to deal with post, but as most staff are homeworking due to the current situation with
COVID-19, electronic communications will mean we can respond quickly.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright protected.
This e-mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in error, please contact the sender and
delete the material from your computer. See our new Privacy Notice here which tells you how we store and
process the data we hold about you and residents.



